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AGENDA ITEM 6.A. 

 
 MEETING: April 30, 2024 
TO:  Trinity LAFCo Commissioners 
FROM:  Colette Santsche, Executive Officer 
SUBJECT: Public Member Appointment 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
The Commission consists of seven regular and three alternate members as follows: 
 
• County – Three regular members and one alternate appointed by the Board of Supervisors; 
• Special Districts – Two regular members and one alternate appointed by the Independent Special 

District Selection Committee; and 
• Public Members – Two regular members and one alternate appointed by the Commission.  

 
The term of office for each member pursuant to CKH Act §56334 is four years and until the appointment 
and qualification of a successor. There are no term limits.  
 
DISCUSSION 
Currently the Alternate Public Member seat on LAFCo is vacant.  Staff has received an application from 
former commissioner Joseph Kasper, who has expressed interest in either a Regular Public Member or 
Alternate Public Member seat. Prior to Mr. Kasper’s resignation in December 2023, he was an active 
Special District Member on LAFCo and regularly participated in meetings. He was first appointed in May 
2020 and served two partial terms of office on LAFCo.  
 
Commissioner Anna Burke was first appointed as Regular Public Member (Seat 1) in December 2019 
and is serving her second term. Regular Commissioner Grossman-Crist was first appointed to the 
Alternate Public Member seat in December 2022 and then was appointed to the Regular Public Member 
(Seat 2) in June 2023.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends the Commission appoint Joseph Kasper as Alternate Public Member. Selection of 
Public Members requires a majority vote of the Commission and the affirmative vote of at least one 
County and one Special District member.  
 
Attachments:  

A. Application Submitted by Joseph Kasper 
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